
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:        Melrose Retirement Board 
 
FROM:   Joseph E. Connarton, Executive Director 
 
RE:         Approval of Funding Schedule 
 
DATE:    February 25, 2016 
 
 
This Commission is hereby furnishing you with approval of the revised funding schedule 
you recently adopted (copy enclosed).  The schedule assumes payments are made on 
July 1 of each fiscal year.  The schedule is effective in FY16 (since the amount under the 
prior schedule was maintained in FY16) and is acceptable under Chapter 32. 
 
The funding schedule is effective only through FY18.  The schedule shows a decrease in 
the level of appropriation from FY18 to FY19.  This reduction is the result of the 
treatment of deferred investment gains.  Pursuant to Chapter 32, Section 22F, the 
appropriation in one fiscal year cannot be less than the appropriation for the prior fiscal 
year.  We expect that when the next funding schedule is adopted, the amount for FY19 in 
that schedule will conform to the provisions of Chapter 32. 
 
We note that the Board adopted a 7.875% investment return assumption which is more 
conservative than the prior assumption of 8.0%.  For comparison, 68 systems have 
adopted an assumption of 7.75% or less.  Of these, 16 have adopted an assumption of 
7.50% or less.  We expect a number of systems to further reduce this assumption in 2016 
valuations. 
 
We note the System adopted a fully generational mortality assumption.  We began 
recommending generational mortality in our 2015 valuations.  To date, 55 systems have 
adopted such an assumption.  We expect 80 or more will have adopted a generational 
assumption after all 2016 valuations have been completed.   
 
Finally, we note that the current funding schedule completes the amortization of the 
unfunded actuarial liability (UAL) in FY37.  Although this is allowable, our recent 
emphasis is for systems to work to establish funding schedules that complete the 
amortization of the UAL by FY35 at the latest.  This allows systems some flexibility in 
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the event of a market downturn.  Completing the amortization of unfunded liability was 
difficult for many systems while recognizing the 2008 investment loss.  Since that loss 
was completely recognized a few years ago, we believe establishing a schedule that 
completes the amortization of the UAL by FY35 should be a top priority.  Only 18 
systems have amortization schedules that extend beyond FY35.  We would be happy to 
discuss alternative ways a FY35 schedule could be accomplished. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact PERAC's Actuary, Jim Lamenzo, at  
(617) 666-4446, extension 921. 

Enc. 

 




